Marysville Township MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday September 25th, 2017

Meeting: The meeting was called to order by Chair Augie Riebel at 7:00 PM. Members present: Augie Riebel Chair, Jane Hurley Vice-Chair, Joe Hickman Supervisor, Debbie Uecker Clerk-Treasurer, Marty Randall Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Sean Riley Wright County Planning and Zoning Administrator and 6 residents.

Pledge of Allegiance: Recited.

Meeting Minutes: A motion to accept the August 28th, 2017 monthly Minutes was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman. Motion Carried 3-0.

Treasurers Report: The beginning balance for September 2017 is \$114,438.56, receipts of \$43.29, expenses of \$25,487.19 and ending balance of \$88,994.66. A motion to accept the Treasurers' report was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman. Motion Carried 3-0. The Township recycling program was explained.

Old Business:

1) The current Montrose orderly annexation agreement was question by residents and who had authority to sign. Concerns were raised over current annexation that is happening in Buffalo Township.

New Business:

1) Sean Riley with Wright County Planning and Zoning was present to discuss Marysville zoning. He brought current zoning and land use maps. Augie Riebel stated he had questions about building entitlements as we have always had one building entitlement per 40 acres. Sean Riley stated that is correct for Ag land, however if a lot of record is proved another building entitlement is given. Sean Riley explained the land use plan and the difference on the current zoning, the intent is to protect the Township that growth areas happen in land that is zoned for it.

2) Tree trimming is needed by Birch Lake near 2nd Street and Division Street. A call will be placed to Wright Hennepin as the trees could fall on the power lines.

3) 53^{rd} Street has a steel pipe under the road and not a culvert. A new 15" culvert with flared ends will be installed.

4) Having heard no complaints regarding Robert Sawatzke CUP for an auto repair business. A motion to renew the auto repair business CUP for Robert Sawatzke, under the same conditions for review in 2 years was made by Augie Riebel, 2nd by Jane Hurley and carried 3-0.

5) Augie Riebel will call on propane prices.

6) A motion to renew CD's #19956 for a 24 month term at .20% APR was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Augie Riebel and carried 3-0.

Business from the Floor:

1) Greg Butenhoff stated that the FBI is interested in Wright County's shooting range for a training center/building.

Monthly Meeting September 25th, 2017

Upcoming Events:

- 1. October 5th, 2017 Wright County Township Officer Meeting 7:30pm Albion
- 2. October 30th, 2017 Monthly Meeting 7pm, Town Hall

A motion to approve payroll/claims check numbers 10790-10805, IAD 113 and EFT 09-2017 totaling \$25,487.19 was made by Jane Hurley, 2nd by Joe Hickman and carried 3-0.

There being no other business to be brought before the Town Board, the monthly meeting was adjourned by Augie Riebel at 8:10 p.m.

Dropored by:	Data
Prepared by: Debbie Uecker, Clerk/Trease	_ Date
Board Signature: Chairman	Date
Chairman	
Vice – Chairman	
Supervisor	
	Date Filed:
Page 2	
Monthly Meeting	
September 25 th , 2017	